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Johnson, Christopher (Avison Young - UK)

From: Leo Cassidy 
Sent: 06 October 2023 12:01
To: Middleton, Michael (MSC)
Subject: RE: ISH (Cleator Moor) - Solmek planning conditions

Hi Michael, 
 
I have reviewed the conditions you have sent and would advise as below: 
 

- Condition 6: We would consider this to be satisfied based on submission of our Phase 2 Site Investigation 
report, which assesses the contamination levels encountered across the site 

- Condition 7: As the Phase 2 report did not encounter any significant contamination, we would not consider a 
Phase 3 Remediation Strategy to be required, and no such works have been recommended within our Phase 
2 report 

- Condition 15: Our Phase 2 report outlines a safe methodology of working for any unexpected contamination, 
within Section 6.6. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Leo Cassidy 
Principal Environmental Engineer 
 

 
Solmek Ltd. 12-16 Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees, TS18 3NA 

Main Office: 01642 607083 
Midlands Office: 01246 381555 
Mobile:  
www.solmek.com 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Middleton, Michael (MSC) < >  
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Leo Cassidy < > 
Subject: ISH (Cleator Moor) ‐ Solmek planning conditions 
 
Morning Leo 
 
Thanks for taking my call earlier.  
 
Please can you prepare a statement in relation to conditions 6 and 7 on the attached which we can present to 
Cumberland Council’s Planning dept to close out the conditions.  
 
Regards 
Mike 
 
Michael Middleton 
Senior Design Manager 
Morgan Sindall Construction / North East & Cumbria 
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Morgan Sindall Construction 
Rotterdam House, 116 Quayside  
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 3DY 
morgansindall.com 
 
Stay in touch: LinkedIn / Twitter  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
 
This e‐mail (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain 
confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person. If you 
are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the e‐mail from your system. 
 
We have taken steps to ensure that this message (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is free 
from computer viruses and the like. However, in accordance with good computing practice the recipient is 
responsible for ensuring that it is actually virus free before opening it. 
 
The following notice applies to emails originating in the UK. 
 
Emails are sent on behalf of the relevant Morgan Sindall company below. Each company is registered in England and 
Wales each with its registered office at Kent House, 14‐17 Market Place, London W1W 8AJ and number as shown: 
Morgan Sindall Group plc (0521970), Morgan Sindall Construction & Infrastructure Ltd. (04273754), Morgan Sindall 
Engineering Solutions Limited (04969901), Morgan Sindall Property Services Limited (4515196). 
 
For further information on Morgan Sindall Group plc and its subsidiaries visit our website at 
www.morgansindall.com 
 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 


